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ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

April 9, 2019 

To: Terrence D. McCracken, Secretary to the Authority 

From: David M. Patton, Senior Production Engineer 

Subject: Furnish and Deliver 
10 Booster Pumps and Motors 
For ECW A Pump Stations 
ECWA Project No. 201900023 

A number of pumps in the Authority's pump stations are nearing the end of their useful life. Ten 
of them are scheduled to be replaced this year: two at Marilla Pump Station and East Aurora 
Pump Station, three at lewett-Holmwood Pump Station and Clark Street Pump Station. The 
above referenced contract will allow to procure the pumps. 

The following documents are attached: 
• Blue Authorization Form - this form provides the project name and project number, the 

action that is being requested of the Board, and it provides a list of approvals that are 
required prior to being acted on by the Board. 

• One (I) set of Contract Documents. 

The Project Manual needs to be reviewed by the Risk Manager and the Legal Department before 
the Board can provide the Authorization to Advertise. 
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